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I bheve your letter of leceuber 23 in whioh you edvies

thist the Uremsury Jeprrtueat will in coaoplicnee wiillh ny vequest
issue directiona te the pewvintendsnt of the [int ot Zenver,
suthorizing him to neke svellsbdle $0 the Hoglonel idodnistrator
of tide Comulssicn et Deaver iInforwetion rosemiisn: the guentities

of ahipreants to tie Denver dnt by specified wvendors end the
eeount of poysent by the Sonver Sint for euch shipaemita,

Jay Rerdensl sAdminictrotor st Deuver 1s bedng instructad

te request euch informweticn in e letitar sdireseed direet to the
4nt in erch orce end suoh lotters will stete thiwt the informetion

requssted is desiredi for the officinl use of tie Securitics and
ixchenge Commisaion,

1 reclise thet thias eotioh involves e doperture from
your resulations end 1 deoply epprociate your cooperation.

Very truly yours,
Jenes Y, Ionils,
Uhelrm-an

'rie "ellie Taylor ivas
Uirzetor of the "int
ireasuyy Dapertiont

"ephinston, e Ve
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